,~-  7\ 6y Jdermen

oy
}' | &Lwiu Research Vessel Dnctintﬁ

), Kl

5 ~

1 ' ' Steadily incressing cpsreting costs have made it necessary

for the Bureau of Commercial Fisheries to deactivate the research
vessel Albatross ITI, which has been stationed at Woods Hole, Massa-
chusetis.

In announcing this action Regional Director Joseph F.
Pancochar said the biclogical resesrch activities carried out with
the Albatross III vill be eoniimud by consolidating operations with
that of the Bureau's explcra® vy fishing vessel Delaware stationed at
Boston. ‘

/he sge and resulting high cost of maintaining the

- ‘lhtron wvas the determining factor in the dscision to coudbine the
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Qmuonu of the two vessels instead of trying to cperste the Albatross
imefrficiently because of limited funds. ™

The Albatross was built in 1525 and wvas acquired by the Pish
and Wildlife Bervice in 1939 from the Genera) Seefoods Corporstiom.
T™he purchase price was $1. She is 179 feet loug and built aloag the lines
‘of the large Bostou otter traviers.

‘At the time the (Qovermment tock her over she was steam-driven,
She was r;built by ths Coast Quard during the war as a patrol vessel.
In 1947 she was converted for biological ressarch. The present cfcv
mumbers 17 ofﬂ.c&n and men,

The Albatroas has been oparated by the Bureau es & biological

| and oceanographic research thip(:m *N H\ * M!
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ai-otincent-weters! for the purpose of gaining kmowledge which
vill insure comservation snd comtinued good production of travl
fishes. The prineipal species under investigation have been
baddock, ocean perch, cod and fioumders.



